

## Contact

+962 79 579 00 79  
amango@caseinpointlearning.  
com

## Certifications

BigML Certified Engineer

Project Management  
Professional, PMP

Program Management  
Professional, PgMP

Six Sigma Black Belt  
(CSSBB)

## Honors-Awards

OPM3 Certified Assessor and  
Consultant

Award of Distinction Project  
Leader of the Year

Strategic Talent Advisor

## Publications

Management Made Easy

# Ammar W. Mango

PMP, PgMP, CSSBB

## Bio

---

Ammar Mango has led, designed and built some of the first PMOs ever worldwide for companies including:

- Ford Electronics Division
- Visteon Systems
- Fermi II Nuclear Plant Y2K PMO

His clients range from Fortune 100 companies to SMEs and privately owned companies. He has also worked with NGOs and semi-governmental agencies.

In 1991, introduced one of the first Artificial Intelligence PMO concepts in PMI Pittsburgh Symposium.

In 2014, he was a developer of the Organizational Cube for PMO Implementation, Published by PMI.

In 2014, he was a Subject Matter Expert Panel Leader for PMO Improvement at PMI Symposium.

In 2017, he was a "Successful PMO Setup" Speaker at PMI Turkey Symposium.

Ammar Mango has helped thousands of companies worldwide using his own proven methodology for ensuring on-time delivery for time-sensitive projects and aggressive deadlines. His methodology, **Extreme Agile Chain** is a combination of the agile approach, extreme programming and critical chain which are methodologies used on timely aggressive projects for companies worldwide including the department of defense.

The **Extreme Agile Chain** technique consists of:

An iterative, agile, progressively elaborated solution that is reviewed and shown throughout the project ensuring

- Short control points.
- Buffering for risk management.
- Continuous collaboration vertically and horizontally across team and stakeholders

# Experience

---

Case in Point Consulting 2015 - Present (Amman, Jordan)

## **Founder**

Latest Project:

IMI ERP PMO Set up and Operation

- Setup and operation of PMO
- Managing the whole project including joint ventures (Bahri, Aramco, Hyundai, Lamprell)
- The project PMO Includes managing 150 stakeholders including ERP implementer IFS-Switzerland, the main contractor DarMe and 4 IMI contractors.
- Responsible for all Business Functions, processes, and resources on and off-site.
- Responsible for the delivery of this 3-year project
- The project includes an aggressive deadline of first roll-out within 4 months

Method Corp. 2003 - 2015 (Amman, Jordan)

## **Corporate Advisor At Large**

Corporate Advisor at Large, supporting organization with strategic decisions in areas of product and service innovation.

## **Project Management Enabler**

Helped organizations and people improve projects performance towards creating value and fulfilling strategic objectives.

Arabia Online Ltd. 2000 – 2002 (Amman, Jordan)

## **Projects Director**

Was responsible for portfolio management processes and the project's lifecycle.

American Netronic 1998 - 2000 (Michigan, USA)

## **Assistant Director**

Led delivery of value for clients in the areas of Portfolio Management, Setting up company project management policies and processes.

PAC Project Advisors 1996 - 1999 (Michigan, USA)

### **Project Leader**

The led consulting team delivering project management services at clients' sites.

PlanTech Consulting Group 1990 – 1994 (Michigan, USA)

### **Project Management Specialist**

Helped Ford Motor Company Electronics Division Program Timers implement Project Management best practices.

### **Senior Projects Specialist**

Was assigned Project Management Consulting assignments as part of onsite teams at client's sites.

## Education

---

**University of Michigan** Ann Arbor (1988 - 1990) USA

MS, Construction Engineering & Management

**University of Jordan** (1984 - 1988) Jordan

BS, Civil Engineering

**De La Salle College** Amman

## PMOs In the region

---

### **Jordan**

Zain Telecom

Royal Jordanian

Orange Telecom

### **KSA**

Saudi Fund for Development

Al-Fouzan MOH new hospitals PMO

Riyadh Development Authority ADA

Ports Authority

General Aviation Authority (GACA)

National Talents, Al Khobar

# Testimonials

## Testimonials

---

Robert McNulty

**Owner, Guidon Associates, LLC**

“Ammar's knowledge of project management and the industry was directly responsible for Ford car program deliveries on time and under budget. His ability to work with world-wide team members created cross-functional teams not frequently found at Ford.”

“Ammar was inspirational in developing and implementing project management efforts at General Motors and other Detroit area companies.”

Doug Boebinger

**President and CEO of Integrated Process Developers Inc.**

“I worked with Ammar on the Ford Motor Co. account. I enjoyed working with Ammar. He is very knowledgeable on project management bringing his experiences to the team. He works well with many different individuals who had different levels of understanding of project management. He is able to adapt this approach and style to meet the circumstances presented to him. I highly recommend Ammar.”

Hazem Bawab

**Founder of UBA**

“As my company was going into a dark hole from accumulated losses over the years we hired Ammar in order to provide the guidance and training for Business Process Re-engineering. His knowledge and guidance were one of the main reason that my company recovered from its losses and currently have a very healthy financial and market position. Instead of a small company, we now have customers all over the middle east and are still growing.”

Kevin Archbold

**Project Management Consultant**

“I have known Ammar for many years and know him to have the highest personal integrity and to be very knowledgeable in project management and related fields.”